

### **SECTION III: A Discussion with Dr. Rosemary Link**

As of August 26, 2009, Dr. Rosemary Link has joined us as associate vice president for academic affairs. Rosemary's primary responsibility will be to provide leadership for our Evening, Weekend, and Graduate (EWG) Program. It should be noted that the title and responsibilities of this position have been adjusted to reflect the role and importance of the EWG program within the mission of the institution.

Although many members of the campus community met Dr. Link when she was on campus in 2007 as part of an external review for EWG or during her interview, it will be helpful for her to hear faculty discuss our EWG program during her first days at the institution. Please come with your thoughts, concerns, questions, and ideas about EWG and its future. I am sure that Rosemary will also have questions for you as well.

An abbreviated version of Rosemary's vitae has been included for your review.

**CURRICULUM VITAE**  
**Rosemary June Link, Ph.D., LISW**

**EDUCATION**

Ph.D. in Social Work, University of Minnesota (1986).

Further Education Teachers' Certificate (with distinction) Southgate College, London.

Post-Graduate Diploma in Applied Social Studies (with distinction) Bedford College, London University.

Post-Graduate Certificate Qualification in Social Work (CQSW) Bedford College, London.

Combined Honors BA Degree (Modern History and Politics with Sociology) University of Southampton, UK.

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

- 2007 - Associate VP of Academic Affairs & Dean of Graduate Studies
- 1998 - 2006 Chair, Professional Studies Division, Augsburg College
- 2004 - 2005 State Department (Federal) Educational Ambassador: India, Slovenia, Singapore
- 1997 - Professor, Member Faculty Senate, Augsburg College
- 1999 - 2004 External Examiner, University of the West Indies, Mona, Jamaica
- 1992 - 1997 Associate Professor, Chair (tenured), Augsburg College  
Department of Social Work
- 1995 – June Participant, Harvard Management Development Program
- 1992 – Fall Visiting Fellow, Social Work Department, University of Bristol, England
- 1986 – 1991 Assistant Professor, Augsburg College, Department of Social Work
- 1984 – 1986 Instructor, University of Minnesota, School of Social Work
- 1979 – 1982 Part-time Lecturer, London University, Department of Extra-Mural Studies,  
Social Work
- 1979 – 1981 Training and Administrative Officer for the Inner London Education Authority  
(ILEA), Social Work and Education Welfare Service.  
Training needs evaluator, designing, implementing courses & in-service  
programs for teachers and social workers. Supervised a community  
education welfare office with three teams of social workers and clerical  
staff in Kentish Town, London.
- 1977 – 1979 Team Leader for a team of community-based school social workers and  
Education Welfare Officers in Westminster, London
- 1974 – 1977 Education Welfare in North London, Counseling families and students  
Negotiating with teachers and other professionals concerning appropriate  
interventions. Participating in a multi-disciplinary based team. Seconded  
(full pay release) by ILEA for professional coursework at Bedford  
College, London University. Writing grant proposals and reviewing  
course applications.